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AN ACT to amend “The Electoral Act, 1907.”
[27 October, 1922.]

BE it enacted by His Excellency the Governor of Tasmania, by and
with the advice and consent of the Legislative Council and House
of Assembly, in Parliament assembled, as follows :—

1 This Act may be cited as “ The Electoral Act, 1922.”

2 Schedule (2) to “ The Electoral Act, 1907,” is hereby amended
by expunging the several descriptions and boundaries of the Five
Assembly Divisions therein set torth, and substituting therefor the
several descriptions and boundaries of the said Five Assembly Divisions
set forth in the Schedule to this Act.
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8 Notwithstanding the alteration, by this Act, of the description
and boundaries of any Assembly Division, every member of the
Assembly shall continue to represent, in Parliament, the Assembly
Division of the same name as the Assembly Division for which he was
Zlected, but with the description and boundaries assigned to it by this

ct.

SCHEDULE.

DESCRIPTIONS AND BOUNDARIES OF ASSEMBLY DIVISIONS.

Bass.

Commencing at Low Head, on the River Tamar; thence after crossing that
river, by the west bank thereof to the boundary of the town of Trevallyn; thence

" by the north-west and south-west boundaries of that town to the South Esk River;

thence by that river, and after crossing the same, by the south-west, the south-
east, and the north-east boundaries of the city of Launceston to the North Esk
River, by that river (after crossing the same) to its source; thence by a north-
easterly line to a point distant 1 mile or thereabouts southerly from the south-
west angle of 313a. 3r. bp. purchased by W. P. Singline: thence by a north-
easterly line to the north-west angle of 318a. 2r. 5p. purchased by J. C. Becker,
by the north boundary of that land; thence by a south-easterly line to the north-
west angle of 60 acres purchased by O. Ryan; thence by the southern bank of the
Scamander River to the South Pacific Ocean, by that ocean northerly to Bass
Strait; and thence by that strait to the point of commencement.

All the islands adjacent to the coast north of Scamander River, and all islands
in Bass Strait east of the 147th degree of longitude and south of 39 degrees and 12
minutes of latitude, form part of this division.

DARWIN.

Commencing at the mouth of the River Mersey, on Bass Strait, and bouunded
by the eastern side of that river to the south-west angle of lot 3214 purchased by
Alexander T. Parker; thence by a soutli-easterly line crossing Port Frederick to
the east angle of 600 acres granted to Alfred Nicholas, by a south-east, by a north-
east, and again by a south-east boundary of that grant, by a south-west boundary
of lot 280 purchased by Z. Williams, by part of the south-east boundary of lot
438 granted to J. W. Gleadow and R. W. Nutt, by the north-east boundary of
1710 acres granted to Gleadow and Nutt, by the south-east boundary of land
purchased by A. J. Ford, by part of the south-west boundary of lot 336 purchased
by A. Nicholas, by part of the north-west, and by the south-west boundary of lot -
340 purchased by F. Higgins, by a north-west and by a south-west boundary of
land purchased by J. B. Crocker, by part of the north-west, by the south-west,
and by part of the south-east boundary of land purchased by T. Thompson, by the
south-west boundary of land purchased by T. Hainsworth; thence by a continued
south-easterly line to the north-west angle of land purchased by D. Sheahen, by
the west, and by part of the south boundary of that land, by the west, and by
part of the south boundary of land purchased by J. Sheahen the younger, by the
west, and by the south boundary of land purchased by J. W. Hunter; thence by
an easterly line to the River Mersey; thence by that river south-easterly after
crossing the same to the north-west angle of 60 acres purchased by James Ritchie;
thence by a line to and along the summits of the Gog Mountain to their western
extremity; thence by a westerly line to and along the north boundary of land
purchased by James How; thence by a continued westerly line to the south angle
of 199a. 3r. 27p. purchased by E. Cock; thence by a south-westerly line to a
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north-east angle of lot 8578 purchased by 8. Tulloch; thence by the eastern, A.D. 1922.

southern, and northern boundaries of that lot, by part of the east boundary of
lot 7391 purchased by T. W. Field, by a north and by the east boundaries of
319a. 2r. 5p. purchased by E. L. Field, by part of the west boundary of land
purchased by J. Heaney; thence by a south-easterly line to the north-east angle
of lot 2666 purchased by W. Field and others, by the east, and by the south
boundary of that lot, by part of the east, by the south, and by the west boundary
of land purchased by J. Heaney, by a north-westerly line to the south-west angle
of land purchased by W. E. Bramich; thence by a westerly line to and along the
south boundary of land purchased by W. B. Baker, by part of the east, and by
the south boundary of land purchased by T. R. Addison; thence by a line to the
south-east angle of the Middlesex Plains block; thence by a south-westerly line
to the Trigonometrical Station on Cradle Mountain; thence by a north-westerly
line to the Vale River, at a point south of the south-east angle of the Surrey Hills
block ; thence by a southerly line to the Canning River; thence by that river south
eagterly for a distance of 8 miles or thereabouts; thence by a line to Lake Augusta;
thence by a line to the source of the Collingwood River, by that river to the Frank-
lin River, by that river to the Gordon River, by that river to the Sprent River,
by that river to its scurce; thence by a line to the source of the Mainwaring River,
by the north bank of that river to the sea; and thence by that sea and by Bass
Strait aforesaid to the point of commencement.

King Island and all islands in Bass Strait west of the 146th degree of longi-
tude and south of 39 degrees and 12 minutes of latitude form part of this division.

Den1son.

Commencing at the junction of the New Town Rivulet with New Town Bay,
and bounded by that rivulet to a point opposite the north boundary of 242 acres
granted to E. 8. P. Bedford and W. De Gillern; -thence after crossing that
rivulet by the north boundary of the aforesaid grant to the centre of Giblin-
street; thence along the centre of that street; thence by part of the north and
by the west boundary of 75 acres granted to Susan Ross and Valentine Griffiths,
by part of the north and by the west boundary of 3174 acres granted to S. Ross
and V. Griffiths, to the south-west angle thereof; thence by a line north-easterly
Lo the centre of a roadway; thence along the centre of that rcadway to the centre
of Knocklofty-terrace; thence along the centre of that terrace to the north bound-
ary of land granted to William Walton, by part of that boundary by the north-
eastern boundary of land granted to Joseph Bowden; thence crossing Forest-
road to and along the north-eastern boundary of land granted to G. P. Fitz-
gerald and W. Hart, by a continued south-easterly line to the Hobart Rivulet;
by that rivulet in a south-westerly direction (after crossing same) to the centre
of Glen-street; thence along the centre of that street to Macquarie-street to a
point intersected by the centre-line of Washington-street; thence along the centre
of Washington-street to the centre of Wentworth-street along the centre-line of
that street to Holebrook-place; thence along the centre of Holebrook-place to
the centre of Reform-street along the centre of that street to the centre of Water-
works-road, along the centre of that road and along the centre of Proctor’s-
road to a point opposite the centre of Lord-street; thence by the centre of that
street to the north-eastern side of High-street; thence by a north-westerly line
for a distance of 50 links or thereabouts; thence by a north-easterly line to the
Derwent River; and thence by that river to the point of commencement.

FRrANKLIN.

Commencing at the mouth of the Little Swanport River on the sea; thence by
that river south-westerly to the west angle of 1000 acres located to Walter
Synnott by part of the south-west boundary of that land to a road, by
the northern side of that road easterly to a point opposite the north-
east angle of lot 399, by a line to and along the eastern boundary of
that lob by the east boundary of lot 403 by the east and south-east boundaries
of the parish of Hobbs to the Bluff River, by the southern side of that river
to the north-east angle of 1000 acres purchased by J. Cornish, by part of the
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east boundary of that land, by the north, by the east, and by the south bound-
ary of land purchased by C. E. Cornish, by part of the east and by part of the
south boundary of the aforesaid 1000 acres purchased by J. Cornish, by the east
boundary of land purchased by E. A. A. Cornish, by a south-easterly line to
the north-east angle of land purchased by P. E. French, by the east boundary
of that land; thence by the north boundary of the parish of Cruttenden westerly
to the north boundary of lot 4574, by that boundary and by the north boundary
of lot 555, by part of the east, by the north, and by part of the west boundary
of land purchased by J. Dare, by part of the east boundary of land purchased
by R. M. Balsley, by part of the north and by the east boundary of land pur-
chased by R. I. Brown, by the east boundary of land purchased by W. Brown
the younger; thence by a south-westerly line to the south-east angle of land
purchased by R. Kingston, by the scuth boundary of that land; thence by a
south-westerly line to the south-east angle of land purchased by W. M. Johnson,
by the south and part of the west boundary of that land, by the north and by
a west boundary of land purchased by W. Duthie, by a north, by the west, and
again by a north boundary of cther laud purchased by W. Duthie, by the north
beundary of land purchased by J. Brown, by a north, by an east, and again
by a north boundary of land purchased by H. A. McConnon, by part of the
east and by part of the north boundary of land purchased by A. Daniels to
the eastern boundary of 20a. 1r. 14p. purchased by A. Daniels, by the east, by
the north, and by part of the west boundary of that Jand; thence by the south
boundary of the parish of Bisdee to the White Kangaroo Rivulet; thence by a
north-westerly line to the north-east angle of 50a. Or. 2lp. purchased by J.
Duggan, by a north, by an east, and again by a north boundary of that land,
by a north boundary of land purchased by J. Rcberts, by an east, by a north,
and by part of the north-west boundary of land purchased by R. Housego, by
the north-east and by the north-west boundary of other land purchased by
R. Housego, by part of the north-east and by the north-west boundary of land
purchased by S. W. Westbrook, -by part of the north-east boundary of land
purchased by G. Stokell, by part of the south-east and by the north-east bound-
ary of land purchased by B. Connon; thence by a westerly line to the north-east
angle of 20a. lr. 20p. purchased by J. Casey, by the south-east boundaries
of lands purchased by P. Burke, by the south-east boundary of land purchased
by A. Bower, by the south-east and part of the north-east boundary of land
purchased by E. Housego, by the south-east and by the north-east boundary
of other land purchased by E. Housego; thence by a north-westerly line to the
scuth-west angle of 18 acres purchased by M. Scott, by the west and
part of the mnorth boundary of that land, by the west boundary of land
purchased by G. Adams, by part of a south, by a west, and again by
a south boundary of land purchased by W. Scott to Burus Creek, by
that creek south-westerly for a distance of 5 chains or thereabouts; thence
by a southerly line to the north-east angle of land purchased by G. Bailey,
by the east, by the south, and by the west boundary of that land; thence by a
continued northerly line to Burns Creek, by that creek to the east boundary of
land purchased by E. P. Kennedy, by an east, by a north, by a west, again by
a north, and again by part of the west boundary of that land, by a south
bo‘undary of land purchased by H. V. Gocdwin, by a north-east, a north-west,
and a south-west boundary of land purchased by C. J. Fetersen, by part of a
north-west and by part of a scuth-west boundary of other land purchased by C.
J. Petersen, by the north-west boundary of land purchased by C. Brooks, by
the south and part of the west boundary of land purchased by P. Campbell,
by the south boundary of land purchased by A. R. Campbell, to a road; thence
by that road scuth-easterly after crossing the same to the north-east angle of
50 acres purchased by M. Scott, by the north boundary of that lot and by a
continued westerly line to Coal River, by that river northerly to Hunter’s Creek ;
thence by the southern side of that creek westerly to the north-west boundary
of the town of Rhyndaston; thence by that boundary by the south-west bound-
ary of lot 6121 purchased by R. W. Stckell, by the south-west boundary of 2560
acres granted to George Stokell, by part of the south-east boundary of 2450
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acres granted to George Mercer, by part of the north-west and by part of the A.D.1922.

south-west boundary of land granted to G. W. Guest, by a south-east
and by a north-east boundary of lot 252 purchased by John Bisdee,
by the north-east bouundary of lot 2514 purchased by John Bisdee, by
part of the north-west and by the south-west boundary of lot 128 pur-
chased by George Stokell, by the north-east and the south boundary of lot
1457 purchased by John Bisdee; thence by a south-westerly line to the north-
west angle of 153 acres purchased by J. Hodge, by the north-west boundaries
of lands purchased by W. Denney and P. Graham respectively, by part of the
south-east boundary of lot 3723 purchased by John Bisdee, by the north-east,
the east, and the south boundary of lot 259, by a westerly line to and along the
south boundary of 50 acres purchased by J. T. Clay; thence by the western
boundaries of the parish of Yarlington to the north boundary of 85} acres pur-
chased by J. Smith, by part of that boundary and by the east boundary of that
land, by part of the north, by the east boundary of land purchased by J. Porter,
by part of the south boundary of that land, by part of the east boundary of lot
288, by the north boundary of lot 287, by the west and the south boundary of
lot 1094, by a north-easterly line to the south-west angle of lot 438 purchased
by W. Kearney, by the south boundary of that lot, by the east boundary of
lot 1092 purchased by W. Lamprill, by part of the south boundary of lot 1090,
by the west, the south, by an east, and again by a south boundary of 4734 acres
granted to W. Brodribb, by the east and the south boundary of 8454 acres
granted to W. Brodribb, by the west and by part of the south boundary of
land granted to J. Till, by the west and south-west boundary of lot 82 purchased
by R. Pitcairn, by the west and part of the south-west boundary of lot 328 pur-
chased by Henry Melville, by part of the west and by part of the south bound-
ary of land granted to R. Pitcairn, by the west boundary of land granted to
S. Lord; thence by the boundary of the parish of Drummond to the east angle
cf 1992 acres granted to W. De Gillern by the east, the south-east. the north-
east, and the south-west boundary of that land; thence by the boundaries of
the parish of Forbes to the east boundary of 853 acres granted to J. Cassidy
and R. Pitcairn, by part of that boundary, by part of the north-west. and by
the north-east boundary of 500 acres grauted to James Robertson, by the north-
east boundary of lot 877 purchased by W. Abbott; thence by Risdon Brock
to the east angle of lot 878, by the south-east boundary of that lot, by the
north-east, and by the south boundary of lot 5 purchased by T. G. Gregson,
to the River Derwent, by that river to the south angle of 1560 acres granted
to C. Swanston and R. Pitcairn, by a south-west, by a south-east, again by a
south-west and by part of the north-west boundary of that grant. by the south-
west and by part of the north-west boundary of land purchased by C. J. Barkley
and J. Pearce, by the south-east and north-east boundaries of land purchased
by A. Patmore, by part of the south-east and by the north-east boundary of
- other land purchased by A. Patmore, by a north-westerly line to the east angle
of 30a. 3r. 30p. purchased by E. D. Harris, by the north-east boundary of that
land; thence by a north-westerly line toc and along the north-east boundary of
23 acres purchased by A. H. E. Bradshaw; thence by a line to the north-
east angle of 25 acres purchased by J. Kelley; thence by a north-easterly line
to the north-east angle of a lot of 50a. 2r. 30p.; thence by a north-westerly line
to Platform Bluff; thence by a line to the east angle of 50 acres purchased by
J. Abel, by the north-east boundary of that land, by a north-westerly line to
the east angle of 50 acres also purchased by J. Abel, by the north-east and north-
west boundary of that land, by part of the north-east and by part of the north-
west boundary of other land purchased by J. Abel, by the north-east boundary
of lot 292, by the south-east boundary of land purchased by R. Barker, by
the south-east, the south-west, and by part of the north-west boundary of land
purchased by W. Dean, by part of the south-west boundary of land purchased
by G. T. Walker, by the south-east and the south-west boundary of land pur-
chased by E. J. Walker, by part of the south-east and by part of the south-
west boundary of lot 765 purchased by W. Jarvis, by the south-east and by part of
the south-west boundary of lot 764 purchased by J. Ganfield, by part of the south-
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west and by a south-east boundary of 200 acres granted to A. Kramer, by part of
the north-east and by the north-west boundary of land located to J. Terry to
the River Derwent; thence by that river to the Russell Falls River by that river
to Falls Creek by that creek to its source; thence by a line to the summit of
Mt. Field East by a westerly line to the Trigonometrical Station on Mt.
Field West; thence by a south-westerly line to the summit of Mt. Mueller; thence
by a south-westerly line to the summit of Mt. Wedge; thence by a north-westerly
line to the junction of the Gordon and Serpentine Rivers; thence by the Gordon
River to the Sprent River, by that river to its source; thence by a line to the
source of the Mainwaring River, by that river to the sea; thence by the sea
and by D’Entrecasteaux Channel to the River Derwent, by that river to a
point thereon intersected by a line being the continuation of the north-western
side of Lord-street; thence along that line to High-street; thence south-easterly
along High-street to a point opposite the centre of Lord-street; thence along the
centre of Lord-street to Proctor’s-road ; thence along the centre of that road and of
Waterworks-road to a point opposite the centre of Reform-street; thence along the
centre of Reform-street and along the centre of Holebrook-place to the centre of
Wentworth-street, along the centre of that street and of Washington-street to a
point in Macquarle street opposite the centre of Glen-street ; thence along the centre
of Glen-street to the Hobart Rivulet; thence along that rivulet after crossing
same to the north-east boundary of land granted to G. P. Fitzgerald and W.
Hart, and by that boundary no.rth-west-ewrlwy; thence crossing Forest-road by
the north-eastern boundary of land granted to Joseph Bowden, by part of the
north boundary of land granted to William Walton, to the centre of Knock-
lofty-terrace; thence along the centre of that terrace to a point opposite the
centre of a roadway; thence along the centre of that roadway to the morth-
east boundary of 3174 acres granted to Susan Ross and Valentine Griffiths;
thence by a south-westerly line to the south-western angle of that grant, by
the western and by part of the north boundary of that grant, by the west and
by part of the north boundary of 75 acres also granted to Susan Ross and
Valentine Griffiths to the centre of Giblin-street, by the centre of Giblin-street
to the north boundary of 242 acres granted to E. S. P. Bedford and W. De
Gillern, by that boundary to the New Town Rivulet; thence by that rivulet
after crossing same to New Town Bay, by that bay to Cemetery Point; thence
by a line to Montagu Point, by the River Derwent, by Storm Bay, Frederick
Henry Bay, and Norfolk Bay to Cape Raoul; thence by the sea to the point
of commencement.

Maria Island, Bruni Island, and all other islands adjacent to the coast
between the Little Swanport River and the Mainwaring River form part of this
division.

WiLMor.

Commencing at a point on the Vale River south of the south-east angle of
the Surrey Hills block ; thence by a line to the Trigonometrical Station on Cradle
Mountain; thence by a line to the south-east angle of the Middlesex Plains
block; thence by a line to the south-west angle of land purchased by T. R.
Addlson by the south, and by part of the east boundary of that land by the
south boundary of land purchased by W. B. Baker; thence by a line to the south-
west angle of land purchased by W. E. Bramich; "thence by a line to the north-
west angle of land purchased by J. Heaney, by the west, the south, and by
part of the east boundary of that land, by the south and by the east boundary
of lot 2666; thence by a north-westerly line to the south-west angle of 49a.
2r. 19p. formerly purchased by J. Heaney, by the west bcundary of that land,
by a south, by the east, and by a north boundary of land purchased by E. L.
Field, by part of the east boundary of lot 7391 purchased by T. W. Field, by
part of the south, by the east, the north, again by an east, by a south, and
again by an east boundary of lot 8578, purchased by Samuel Tulloch; thence
by a line to a south angle of 199a. 3r. 27p. purchased by E. Cock; thence by
a line to and along the north boundary of 306 acres purchased by James How;
thence by a line along the summits of the Gog Mountain, and by a continued
line to the north-west angle of 60 acres purchased by James Ritchie on the River
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Mersey, by that river northerly to the south-west angle of lot 9183; thence by
a westerly line to and along the south boundary of 20 acres purchased by W.
J. Hunter, by the west boundary of that land, by part of the south, and by the
west boundary of land purchased by J. Sheahen, by part of the south, and by
the west boundary of land purchased by D. Sheahen; thence by a line to the
south angle of 50 acres purchased by C. H. Catchpole, by the south-west bound-
ary of land purchased by T. Hainsworth, by part of the south-east, by the
south-west, and by part of the north-west boundary of land purchased by T.
Thompson, by the south-west, and by part of the north-west boundary of land
purchased by J. B. Crocker, by the south-west boundary of lot 340 purchased
by F. Higgins, by part of the south-east, and by a north-east and by part of
the north-west boundary of land purchased by C Jowett, by the north-east
boundary of land granted to R. W. Nutt and J. W. Gleadow, by part of the
south-east boundary of lot 438, by a south-west and by a north-west boundary
of lot 280 purchased by Z. Williams, by part of the south-west and by the
north-west boundary of lot 269 purchased by D. Cocker; thence by a line crossing
the River Mersey to the south-west angle of lot 3214 purchased by A. T. Parker;
thence northerly along the River Mersey to Bass Strait; thence by Bass Strait
to the River Tamar; thence by that river to the town of Trevallyn; thence by
the niorth-west and south-west boundaries of that town to the South Esk River;
thence by that river, and after crossing the same, by the south-west, the south-
east, and the north-east boundaries of the city of Launceston to the North Esk
River, by that river (after crossing the same) to its source; thence by a north-
easterly line to a point distant 1 mile or thereabouts southerly from the south-
west ‘angle of 313a. 3r. 5p. purchased by W. P. Singline; thence by a north-
easterly line to the north-west angle of 318a. 2r. 5p. purchased by J. C. Becker,
by ‘the north houndary of that land; thence by a south-easterly line to the north-
west angle of 60 acres purchased by O. Ryan; thence by the southern baunk of
the Scamander River to the South Pacific Ocean, by the sea to Little Swanport
River thence by that river (after crossing the same) south-westerly to the west
angle of 1000 acres located to Walter Synuott, by part of the south-west bound-
ary of that land to a road, by the northern side of that road easterly to a point
opposite the north-east angle of lot 399, by a line to and along the eastern
boundary of that lot, by the east boundary of lot 403, by the east and south-
east boundaries of the parish of Hobbs to the Bluff River, by the southern side
of that river to the north-east angle of 1000 acres purchased by J. Cornish, by
part of the east boundary of that land, by the north, by the east, and by the
south boundary of land purchased by C. E. Cornish, by part of the east and
by part of the south boundary of the aforesaid 1000 acres purchased by J.
Cornish, by the east boundary of land purchased by E. A. A. Cornish, by a
south-easterly line to the north-east angle of land purchased by P. E. French,
by the east boundary of that land; theunce by the north boundary of the parish
of Cruttenden, westerly to the north.boundary of lot 4574, by that boundary
and by the north boundary of lot 555, by part of the east, by the north, and
by part of the west boundary of land purchased by J. Dare, by part of the
east boundary of land purchased by-R. M. Balsley, by part of the north, and
by the east boundary of land purchased by R. I. Brown, by the east boundary
of land purchased by W. Brown the younger; thence by a south-westerly line
to the south-east angle of land purchased by R. Kingston, by the south bound-
ary of that land; thence by a south-westerly line to the south-east angle of
land purchased by W. M. Johnson, by the south aud part of the west boundary
of that land, by the north and by a west boundary of land purchased by W.
Duthie, by a north, by the west, and again by a north boundary of other land
purchased by W. Duthie, by the north boundary of land purchased by J.
Brown, by a north, by an east, and again by a north boundary of land pur-
chased by H. A. McConuon, by part of the east and by part of the north
boundary of land purchased by A Daniels, to the eastern boundary of 20a.
Ir. l4p. purchased by A. Daniels, by the east, by the north and by part of

the west boundary of that land; thence by the south boundary of the parish of

Bisdee to the White Kangaroo Rivulet; thence by a north-westerly line to

A.D. 1922
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the north-east angle of 50a. Or. 21p. purchased by J. Duggan, by a north, by

an east, and again by a north boundary of that land, by a north boundary of '
land purchased by J. Roberts, by an east, by a north, and by part of the north-

west boundary of land purchased by R. Housego, by the north-east and by the

north-west boundary cof other land purchased by R. Housego, by part of the

north-east and by the north-west boundary of land purchased by S. W. West-

brook, by part of the north-east boundary c¢f the land purchased by G. Stokell,

by part of the south-east, and by the north-east boundary of land purchased by B.

Connon ; thence by a westerly line to the north-east angle of 20a. 1r. 20p. purchased

by J. Casey, by the south-east boundaries of lands purchased by P. Burke, by

the south-east boundary of land purchased by A. Bower, by the south-east and

part of the north-east boundary of land purchased by E. Housego, by the south-

east, and by the north-east boundary of other land purchased by E. Housego;

thence by a north-westerly line to the south-west angle of 18 acres purchased

by M. Scott, by the west and part of the north boundary of that land, by the

west boundary of land purchased by G. Adams, by part of a south, by a west, '
and again by a south boundary of land purchased by W. Scott to Burns Creek,
by that creek south-westerly for a distance of 5 chains or thereabouts; thence
by a southerly line to the north-east angle of land purchased by G. Bailey, by
the east, by the south, and by the west boundary of that land; thence by a con-
tinued northerly line to Burns Creek, by that creek to the east boundary of land
purchased by E. P. Keunedy, by an east, by a north, by a west, again by a north,
and again by part of the west boundary of that land, by a south boundary of
land purchased by H. V. Goodwin, by a north-east, a north-west, and a south-
west boundary of land purchased by C. J. Petersen, by part of a north-west, and
by part of a south-west boundary of other land purchased by C. J. Petersen,
by the north-west boundary of land purchased by C. Brooks, by the south and
part of the west boundary of land purchased by P. Campbell, by the south
boundary of land purchased by A. R. Campbell, to a road; thence by that road
south-easterly after crossing the same to the north-east angle of 50 acres pur-
chased by M. Scott, by the north boundary of that lot, and by a continued
westerly line to Coal River, by that river northerly to Hunter’s Creek; thence
by the southern side of that creek westerly to the north-west boundary of the
town of Rhyndaston; thence by that boundary, by the south-west boundary of
lot 6121 purchased by R. W. Stokell, by the south-west boundary of 2560 acres
granted to George Stokell, by part of the south-east boundary of 2450 acres
granted to George Mercer, by part of the north-west and by part of the south-west
boundary of land granted to G. W. Guest, by a south-east and by a north-east
boundary of lot 2562 purchased by John Bisdee, by the north-east boundary of
lot 2514 purchased by John Bisdee, by part of the north-west and by the south-
west boundary of lot 128 purchased by George Stokell, by the north-east and
the south boundary of lot 1457 purchased by John Bisdee; thence by a south-
westerly line to the north-west angle of 153 acres purchased by J. Hodge, by
the north-west boundaries of lands purchased by W. Denny and P. Graham
respectively, by part of the south-east boundary of lot 3723 purchased by John
Bisdee, by the north-east, the east, and the south boundary of lot 269, by a
westerly line to and along the south boundary of 50 acres purchased by J. T.
Clay; thence by the western boundaries of the parish of Yarlington to the north
boundary of 85} acres purchased by J. Smith, by part of that boundary and
by the east boundary of that land, by part of the north, by the east boundary
of land purchased by J. Porter, by part of the south boundary of that land,
by part of the east boundary of lot 288, by the north boundary of lot 287, by.
the west and the south boundary of lot 1094, by a north-easterly line to the
south-west angle of lot 438 purchased by W. Kearney, by the south boundary
of that lot, by the east boundary of lot 1092 purchased by W. Lamprill, by part
of the south boundary of lot 1090, by the west, the south, by an east, and again
by a south boundary of 473} acres granted to W. qudrlbb, by the east and
the south boundary of 8451 acres granted to W. Brodribb. by the west and by
part of the south boundary of land granted to J. Till, by the west and south-
west boundary of lot 82 purchased by R. Pitcairn, by the west and part of the
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south-west boundary of lot 328 purchased by Henry Melville, by part of the A.D,1922.

west and by part of the south boundary of land granted to R. Pitcairn, by the
west boundary of land granted to S. Lord; thence by the boundary of the
parish of Drummond to the east angle of 1992 acres granted to W. De Gillern,
by the east, the south-east, the north-east, and the south-west boundary of that
land; thence by the boundaries of the parish of Forbes to the east boundary
of 853 acres granted to J. Cassidy and R. Pitcairn, by part of that boundary,
by part of the north-west and by the north-east boundary of 500 acres granted
to James Robertson, by the north-east boundary of lot 877 purchased by W.
Abbott; thence by Risdon Brook to the east angle of lot 878, by the south-east
boundary of that lot, by the north-east, and by the south boundary of lot 5
purchased by T. G. Gregson, to the River Derwent, by that river to the south
angle of 1560 acres granted to C. Swanston and R. Pitcairn, by a south-west,
by a south-east, again by a south-west, and by part of the north-west boundary
of that grant, by the south-west and by part of the north-west boundary of land
purchased by C. J. Barkley and J. Pearce, by the south-east and north-east
boundaries of land purchased by A. Patmore, by part of the south-east and by
the north-east boundary of other land purchased by A. Patmore, by a north-
westerly line to the east angle of 30a. 3r. 30p. purchased by E. D. Harris, by
the north-east boundary of that land; thence by a north-westerly line to and
along the north-east boundary of 23 acres purchased by A. H. E. Bradshaw;
thence by a line to the north-east angle of 25 acres purchased by J. Kelley;
thence by a north-easterly line to the north-east angle of a lot of 50a. 2r. 30p.;
thence by a north-westerly line to Platform Bluff; thence by a line to the east
angle of 50 acres purchased by J. Abel, by the north-east boundary of that
land, by a north-westerly line to the east angle of 50 acres also purchased by
J. Abel, by the north-east and north-west boundary of that land, by part of
the north-east, and by part of the north-west boundary of other land purchased
by J. Abel, by the north-east boundary of lot 292, by the south-east boundary
of land purchased by R. Barker, by the south-east, the south-west, and by part
of the north-west boundary of land purchased by W. Dean, by part of the
south-west boundary of land purchased by G. T. Walker, by the south-east
and south-west boundary of land purchased by E. J. Walker, by part of the
south-east and by part of the south-west boundary of lot 765 purchased by W.
Jarvis, by the south-east and by part of the south-west boundary of lot 764
purchased by J. Ganfield, by part of the south-west and by a south-east bound-
ary of 200 acres granted to A. Kramer, by part of the north-east and by the
north-west boundary of land located to J. Terry, to the River Derwent; thence
by that river to the Russell Falls River, by that river to Falls Creek, by that
creek to its source; thence by a line to the summit of Mt. Field East, by a
westerly line to Trigonometrical Station on Mt. Field West; thence by a south-
westerly line to the summit of Mt. Mueller; thence by a south-westerly line to
the summit of Mt. Wedge; thence by a north-westerly line to the junction of
the Gordon and Serpentine Rivers; thence by the Gordon River; thence by that
river north-westerly to the Franklin River, by that river to the Collingwood
River, by that river to its source; thence by a line to Lake Augusta; thence by
a north-easterly line to the Canning River; thence north-westerly by that river
for a distance of 8 miles or thereabouts, and thence by a northerly line to the
point of commencement.

All islands in Bass Strait between the 146th and 147th degrees of longitude
and south of the 39 degrees and 12 minutes of latitude and all islands adjoining
the coast between the Scamander and Little Swanport Rivers form part of this
division.

JOHN VAIL,
GOVERNMENT PRINTER, TASMANIA.
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